
 
Office of Corporate Manager Democratic & Civic Support 

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN Tel: 01392 277888 Fax: 01392 265593 www.exeter.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 

PLANNING 
 

Date: Monday 22 May 2017 
Time:  5.30 pm 
Venue:  Rennes Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.  
 
If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Howard Bassett, 
Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on 01392 265107. 
 
Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street. 
 
Membership - 
Councillors Sutton (Chair), Lyons (Deputy Chair), Bialyk, Denham, Edwards, Foale, Gottschalk, 
Harvey, Mrs Henson, Morse, Newby, Prowse and Spackman 
 
 

Agenda 
 
   
 Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present 

1  
  
Apologies 
 

 

 To receive apologies for absence from Committee members.  
 

 

2  
  
Minutes 
 

 

 To sign the minutes of the meeting held on 20 March and of the Special Meeting 
held on 27 March 2017. 
  
 

 

3  
  
Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been 
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the 
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the 
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave 
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item. 
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer 
prior to the day of the meeting. 
  
 

 



4  
  
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION 
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 It is not considered that the Committee would be likely to exclude the press and 
public during the consideration of any of the items on this agenda but, if it should 
wish to do so, then the following resolution should be passed: - 
 

RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for particular item(s) on the 
grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in the relevant paragraphs of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act.  
 

 

Public Speaking 

Public speaking on planning applications and tree preservation orders is permitted at this 
Committee.  Only one speaker in support and one opposed to the application may speak and the 

request must be made by 5pm on the Thursday before the meeting (full details available on 
request from the Democratic Services (Committees) Officer). 

 

5  
  
Planning Application No. 17/0453/03 - Land adj Piazza Terracina, Haven 
Banks, Exeter 
 

 

 To consider the report of the City Development Manager. 
  
 

(Pages 5 - 
16) 

6  
  
List of Decisions Made and Withdrawn Applications 
 

 

 To consider the report of the City Development Manager. 
  
 

(Pages 17 
- 38) 

7  
  
Appeals Report 
 

 

 To consider the report of the City Development Manager. 
   
 

(Pages 39 
- 40) 

8  
  
Site Inspections - Rota for visits 
 

 

 To consider the report of the Corporate Manager Democratic and Civic Support. 
  
 

(Pages 41 
- 42) 

9  
  
SITE INSPECTION PARTY 
 

 

 To advise that the next Site Inspection Party will be held on Tuesday 13 June 2017 
at 9.30 a.m.  The Councillors attending will be notified. 
  
 

 

Date of Next Meeting 
 
The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee will be held on Monday 26 June 2017 at 
5.30 pm in the Civic Centre. 



 
 
Find out more about Exeter City Council services by looking at our web site http://www.exeter.gov.uk.  
This will give you the dates of all future Committee meetings and tell you how you can ask a question 
at a Scrutiny Committee meeting.  Alternatively, contact the Democratic Services Officer 
(Committees) on (01392) 265107 for further information. 

 
Follow us: 
www.twitter.com/ExeterCouncil 
www.facebook.com/ExeterCityCouncil 

 
Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print on 
request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392 265107. 

 
 

http://www.twitter.com/ExeterCouncil
http://www.facebook.com/ExeterCityCouncil


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
ITEM NO.   COMMITTEE DATE: 22/05/2017 
 
APPLICATION NO:   17/0453/03 FULL PLANNING PERMISSION 
APPLICANT: Mr Jacobs 

EIC (Exeter) Ltd. 
PROPOSAL:  Construction of a single storey flat roof pavilion restaurant. 
LOCATION:  Land adj, Piazza Terracina, Haven Road, Exeter, EX2 
REGISTRATION DATE:  17/03/2017 
EXPIRY DATE: 12/05/2017 
 
HISTORY OF THE SITE 
 
Planning permission was granted in 1988 (planning ref. number 88/0067/03) for a detached 
restaurant on the site in association with the Waterside residential development which has 
been completed. The restaurant comprised a two storey building with a gross internal floor 
area of approximately 880 sq. metres and a ridge height of 10 metres. In planning terms the 
implementation of a planning permission (in this instance the residential element of the 
scheme) can effectively safeguard the consent in perpetuity and consequently it is therefore 
possible for the restaurant to be constructed even though planning approval was granted 
almost 20 years ago. However it is important to highlight that the building could only be built 
exactly as approved and any alterations could potentially be subject to a separate consent. 
 
In 2002 planning applications were submitted to comprehensively redevelop the area either 
side of the Canal Basin. Following significant objections to the proposals principally in 
respect of overdevelopment, inappropriate design, poor access and loss of boat storage 
areas the applications were withdrawn. In response to the comments raised and to provide 
appropriate guidelines for future development a series of meetings were held with local 
residents and principal stakeholders with the aim of producing a Canal Basin Masterplan. 
This document was adopted in July 2004. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF SITE/PROPOSAL 
 
The application site is located on part of the grassed areas between the head of the canal 
basin and the river and to the east of Bar Venezia. The application seeks to build on part of 
the area currently used as informal seating in association with Bar Venezia. The proposed 
new restaurant would consist of a single storey building essentially constructed in two distinct 
sections with the main seating located fronting onto the river and the bar, kitchen, staff room, 
storage and wc’s and additional seating located in an additional attached building to form an 
‘L’ shaped building in plan form. The submitted plans indicate a total of 104 internal covers 
within the building with an additional 54 covers within the outside seating area to the south of 
the site, facing towards the head of the canal basin. The application also indicates an outside 
seating area for Bar Venezia. The building is indicated to be used as a fish restaurant, 
although in planning terms if permission was granted any restaurant use would be 
acceptable. However, the permission would not allow consent for a takeaway facility as this 
falls within separate planning use classification and consequently a new planning application 
could be required. 
 
The building would be located adjacent to the new flood defence wall, which is currently 
under construction. This section of the building would be mainly glazed with a stone plinth 
and extend along this riverside frontage a length of 23 metres and 7 metres wide. The ‘back 
of house’ areas are attached to this frontage building and lead into an additional bar/dining 
area which fronts onto the Piazza Terracina. The depth of this section of the building would 
be approximately 25 metres and 9.5 metres wide. The area available for outdoor seating 
indicates the provision of 27 benches to serve Bar Venezia. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



There are no parking spaces allocated to the development and servicing is provided across 
the Piazza Terracina as is the case with other businesses in the area. 
 
The application site is located within the Riverside Conservation Area and the closest listed 
building is the Grade II former Maritime Museum located to the east of the application site.  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT 

 
Design and Access Statement 
Flood Risk Assessment 
Heritage Statement 
Additional illustrative material 
 
REPRESENTATIONS 
 
2 letters of support including one from the Exeter Civic Society stating that the:- 
 
1.  Proposal has been carefully been thought out and agree with the positive comments by 

the Design Review Panel; 
2.  Area is underused and an additional restaurant will be good for business in the area. 
 
36 letters of objection. Principal planning issues raised:- 
1.  Loss of grassed area/informal open space; which represents an important community 

amenity; only two grassed area exist on the piazza; 
2.  Reduce the already limited open space in the area; 
3.  Building would be detrimental to the character and appearance of the area; 
4. Local business would be affected and in particular existing eateries; 
5.  Restaurant should be located elsewhere and preferably within nearby vacant buildings; 
6.  Create a visual barrier between the piazza and the river, loss of view from piazza to the 

river, quay and riverside cellars and from the The Quay to the Piazza; 
7.  Loss of views of boats moored at the head of the canal basin which offers vistor’s 

understanding of the historic and commercial maritime connection between the Canal 
Basin and the Quay; 

8.  Reduce areas available for outside eating and picnic tables; 
9.  Detrimental impact on the residential amenities of nearby occupants; 
10.  Adversely affecting the setting of existing historic/listed buildings in the area; 
11.  Jobs generated would not support Exeter’s aspiration towards a more knowledged 

based economy; 
12.  Loss of space for sporting, leisure and recreational needs contrary to the Public Open 

Space SPD; 
13.  Contrary to Core Strategy Policy CP17; 
14.  Building not in keeping/character with the conservation area and would 'stick out like a 

sore thumb’; 
15.  An additional restaurant in the area is not needed; 
16.  Restrict the areas use for events and festivals such as the food market, canoe show, 

climbing events and charity runs; 
17.  Potential to result in public events being abandoned due to lack of available space; 
18.  New building should not be allowed whilst there are still vacant existing buildings in the area; 
19.  Canal Basin masterplan does not include the potential for any building on this location; 
20.  Local residents and businesses would be affected by the use; 
21.  Impact of late night noise on people who live in the immediate area;  
22.  Concern raised if use proposes a takeaway facility as this could lead to litter and further 

nuisance from seagulls and pigeons in the area; 
23.  Light nuisance from any future illuminated signage and outdoor lights; 
24.  Restrictions should be placed on the size of the signage if approved; 
25.  Plant/servicing area on the roof would be highly visible, particularly to the flats above; 
26.  Additional service traffic on an already overburdened and dangerous access; 

Page 6



27.  Potential conflict of pedestrian and vehicular traffic given the increased use of the area; 
28.  Choice of the proposed materials at odds with the existing materials in the area. 
 
CONSULTATIONS 
 
County Head of Planning Transportation and Environment comments that the submitted 
application is for the construction of a single storey restaurant at the Land adjacent to Piazza 
Terracina, Haven Road, Exeter. 
 
The restaurant is being promoted as car free, which for a sustainable located area with 
pedestrian and cycle routes situated immediately next to the site, is acceptable. In addition, 
the Quay is a short walk from the city centre and is served by bus services. Customers who 
wish to drive to the site can be accommodated by using existing car parking facilities in the 
nearby area.  
 
Vehicular access off Haven Road is to remain unchanged and therefore acceptable. 
Pedestrian and cycle access to north also remains unchanged, but the applicant is reminded 
that any plans should be consistent with the Exeter Flood Scheme.  
 
The proposed site plan shows that the vehicular connection to adjacent business is to be 
retained. Although on private ground, it is recommended that this route is to be kept clear, 
minimising the potential for vehicle/pedestrian conflict.  To cater for servicing and deliveries it 
is anticipated that the proposal will use the Piazza Terracina. This arrangement is already in 
use by nearby businesses and therefore is acceptable in principle; however, this 
arrangement is off of the public highway.   

 
Haven Road serves as the sole highway access to a number of residences and businesses. 
Piazza Terracina also has a high footfall and it is therefore essential that construction traffic 
is sensitively managed. This should be secured by condition. 
 
Finally, it is essential that secure cycle parking is provided, in accordance with the standards 
set out in the Exeter City Council Sustainable Transport Supplementary Planning Document. 
The plans do not show cycle facilities, given the location of the site and proximity to Riverside 
cycle routes, the relevant cycle parking standards should be exceeded and this should be 
secured by condition. 
 
Subject to the conditions recommended below being attached in the grant of any permission, 
no objection. 
 
County Flood Officer raises no objections in principle subject to the applicant liaising with 
the City Council to demonstrate that all aspects of the proposed surface water drainage 
management systems have been considered. 
 
Environmental Health Officer comments on the need for additional information in respect of 
noise, odour and contaminated land. Following this request the agent has provided further 
information and specific conditions have been attached to address these matters. 

 
Environment Agency comments that the scheme will be acceptable provided it does not 
undermine the new flood defence structure which ensures that the building is protected from 
a 1 in 100 flood level event. During construction of the building the EA have requested that 
the developer contacts the EA to ensure that the footings of the flood defence wall have not 
been disturbed. 
 
PLANNING POLICIES/POLICY GUIDANCE 
 
Central Government Guidance - National Planning Policy Framework 
 

Page 7



7. Requiring good design 
12. Conserving and enhancing the historic environment 
 
Exeter Local Development Framework Core Strategy 
 
CP14 - Renewable Energy 
CP15 - Sustainable Construction 
CP17 - Design and Local Distinctiveness which specifically relates to Development in the 
Quay and Canal Basin area which:- 
-  respect the historic character of the area and incorporate uses that realise the potential of 

existing high quality historic buildings; 
-  provide a high quality public realm that adds to the interest and draw of the area; 
-  establish an attractive and safe environment that encourages social interaction and 

relaxation with the Piazza Terracina and along the Riverside walk; 
-  include attractions that tell Exeter's historic story as an important industrial centre and port; 
-  provide a permeable built form with good connections to an enhanced Exe Riverside 

Valley Park; 
-  retain and enhance the biodiversity of the canal basin and adjacent areas. 
 
Exeter Local Plan First Review 1995-2011 
 
S5 - Food and Drink 
TM3 - Tourism Action Area 
T1 - Hierarchy of Modes 
T3 - Encouraging Use of Sustainable Modes 
C1 - Conservation Areas 
C2 - Listed Buildings 
C5  - Archaeology 
DG1 - Objectives of Urban Design 
EN3 - Air and Water Quality 
EN4  - Flood Risk 
KP6 - Quay/Canal Basin Area 
The development of a mix of tourist, leisure, housing, employment and specialist retailing 
uses is proposed at the Quay, Canal Basin and Water Lane areas to include; 
(i) The restoration and adaptation of historic buildings and the redevelopment of under-used 
sites in the Quay and Quay Basin area to provide visitor attractions, outdoor leisure facilities 
and restaurants support by shops, craft workshops and hotel/hostel accommodation; 
 
Canal Basin Masterplan adopted July 2004  
Section 2 sets out the key layout requirements 
1. Enhance the character of the Piazza Terracina by improving enclosure and providing 
opportunities for active frontages facing the space. 
2. Enclose the sides of the Basin whilst allowing views and glimpses and pedestrian 
movement into and out of the Canal Basin. 
3. Provide space for boat repair and laying up so that the existing character of the Basin is 
retained. 
4. Improve functional and visual links to the riverside, improving amenity and character of the 
riverside walkway. 
5. Create an accessible and permeable layout where provision is made for safe and 
convenient access for people with disabilities and pedestrians are given priority. 
 
Key architectural requirements are: 
1. Contemporary architecture which is clearly respectful of its context. 
2. Whilst providing contemporary character roof design should involve a pitch or pitches 
which allow buildings to sit comfortably in their setting. This approach will allow roofscape to 
make a positive contribution to the townscape. 
 
Public Realm Plan for the Exeter Canal Basin approved in June 2005. Page 8



Riverside Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan designated September 2005. 
 
OBSERVATIONS 
 
The Piazza Terracina is a popular destination for local people and visitors both on an 
informal basis and as a location for organised events throughout the year. The removal of a 
significant part of the existing open space for a new restaurant requires careful consideration 
in terms of the development plan policies and supplementary planning guidance, in particular 
the Riverside Conservation Area and the Canal Basin Masterplan and other material 
considerations notably its impact on residential amenity.  
 
Core Strategy Plan CP17 and Local Plan First Review KP6 both seek to encourage 
development which positively promotes the Canal Basin as a destination for increased usage 
by visitors together with the enhancement of the public realm and existing buildings in the 
area. Local Plan Policy KP6 identifies restaurants as a potential use which could help to 
revitalise the area around the Basin and therefore in principle the use is considered 
acceptable. Indeed planning permission was granted in 2006 for a ground floor restaurant 
with two residential floors above on the adjacent site attached to the former Maritime 
Museum, although this permission has now lapsed. However the important distinction for this 
application and the scheme previously approved is its location within the Piazza Terracina. 
Whilst the previously approved scheme represented a continuation of the built form fronting 
onto the Canal Basin, this proposal will appear as a detached and more prominent location 
within the area. Consequently it important to assess the impact a building will have on the 
character and appearance of the area. 
 
The Riverside Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Plan states that ‘…the water 
and boats of the basin create an attractive focal point, but the more recent Piazza Terracina 
is a large and poorly enclosed public space…’  This document goes onto state that the Canal 
Basin Masterplan will address this issue by directing where future development can be 
appropriately sited in order to bring the area together. It is considered that the recent 
developments alongside the Canal Basin and in Haven Road both in terms of the restoration 
of existing buildings and the creation of new buildings have been successful. The area has 
benefitted from a renewed vibrancy and the quality of the buildings have been in-keeping 
with the historic fabric of the building. Although the Masterplan is now almost 17 years old its 
principles are still relevant in guiding development proposals in the area. It is therefore 
important to acknowledge that although new development sites were identified alongside the 
head of the Canal Basin, the application site was not but was shown as an area for public 
realm enhancement. The site is not recognised in the Masterplan as a potential development 
site.  
 
Some objections received have raised concern about the loss of the grassed area currently 
used by Bar Venezia for outside seating. It is clear that the area is well used and the 
absence of buildings within the site provides uninterrupted views both from across the river 
towards the Canal Basin and from the Piazza Terracina towards the Quay.  However, it is 
relevant to refer to the Conservation Area Plan which stated that the area appears as ‘a 
poorly enclosed public space’. The addition of a suitably designed and scaled building would 
have the benefit of closing this space and creating a more defined area. Before the suitability 
of the building’s design is assessed it is important to consider the enclosure of this space in 
urban design terms and the impact it will have on the character and appearance of the area.  
 
The proposal has been reviewed by the Design Review Panel who commented on how the 
building could be judged in respect of the building’s relationship with the surrounding space. 
‘The Panel acknowledges that the proposed design building has chosen to mostly respond to 
the modern morphology/urban pattern, relating to the Piazza Terracina, rather than to the 
historic site layout. In this instance the Panel feels that this is the correct response, as there 
is so little physical historic context remaining’. It is considered that the Panel’s comments 
succinctly explain how this issue could be assessed. A new building in this location would 
create a logical definition to the Piazza without compromising the open space, as a large Page 9



area would still remain. This is important for the continued use of the space on an informal 
basis and as a setting for existing/proposed buildings, most notably adjacent to the former 
Maritime Museum, which is still identified in the Masterplan as a potential development site. 
The urban design approach which prioritises the Piazza over the historic context of the site 
was evident when permission was granted for restaurant and residential development in 
1988. Notwithstanding the legality of whether the restaurant could still be constructed (which 
has not been more fully explored as there has been no definite intention by the applicant to 
implement this element of the scheme) the previous assessment is still considered valid, as 
highlighted by the comments of the Design Review Panel. In conclusion, it is considered that 
a restaurant building in this location would be appropriate both in terms of the use and 
relationship with existing Piazza Terracina. It is important to note that although the area is 
currently used by the general public and more specifically by Bar Venezia, it is not public 
open space but privately owned and consequently the continued informal public use of this 
area is not guaranteed. 
 
Whilst it is considered that the remaining Piazza Terracina would still represent an 
appropriately sized area for informal use and organised events, comments have been made 
that a replacement grassed area would be beneficial, as this is well used for informal 
gatherings particularly in good weather. It is considered that although sufficient space exists 
within the Piazza to create a grassed area this could have a restrictive impact on use of this 
space particularly for annual events such as the canoe show, climbing events and charity 
runs, as these are well attended and require the whole Piazza area. The maintenance of 
grassed area may be more problematic than hard surfacing in times of poor weather and the 
overall character of the piazza would be fundamentally changed. Although an existing 
alternative area of grass exists adjacent to the former Maritime Museum, this is identified in 
the Masterplan as a potential development site and therefore it is long term availability would 
be limited. It is also considered that the nearby Riverside Valley Park provides ample 
grassed area for informal recreational use. 
 
Whilst it is considered that a new building in this location is appropriate, given its 
conservation area status and prominent location, a high quality distinctively designed building 
is essential. In accordance with National Planning Policy Guidance the applicant has sought 
the comments of the Design Review Panel to aid the design process. Planning Policy 
Guidance ‘Design’ states that ‘…schemes that have been through the design review process, 
and have developed positively in responses to recommendations from the design review 
panel are less likely to be refused planning permission on the grounds of poor design..’. This 
guidance goes on to state that local planning authorities are required to have regard to the 
recommendations of the Panel in assessing applications. In respect of this scheme the 
Design Review Panel was supportive of the design submitted stating that the ‘…the design is 
very carefully considered and is a sophisticated response to the site…’. The Panel’s report 
goes on to state that it is ‘…supportive of the horizontal emphasis created by the proposed 
strong roof line which it is felt works well, as it does not distract from the historical context, 
but rather sits on the site as an object in its own right…’ It is considered that the lightweight 
single storey building will create a distinctive building of a high quality design which does not 
dominate the space. The use of glazing will allows partial views through the building and the 
transparent material will enable the activity within the building to be seen which will add to 
the overall character of the area as a destination and meeting space. The building responds 
well in design terms to the existing historic buildings and views from across the river and in 
particular from Colleton Crescent given the inclusion of a grass roof. It is not considered that 
the building will compromise the future development site adjacent to the former Maritime 
Museum given the retention of a 26 metre gap. 
 
The application is located within the conservation area and Members are advised that their 
statutory duty in matters of setting of listed buildings and Conservation Areas under Section 
72 of the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 is to give special 
regard to the desirability of preserving and enhancing the character or appearance of the 
area and siting of listed buildings. As previously mentioned, the area is identified in the 
Riverside Conservation Area Appraisal as poorly enclosed and it is previously considered Page 10



within this report this is an area where a building is appropriate to enable this area to be 
better defined. In addition, the relationship with the closest listed building, the grade II former 
Maritime Museum has been considered in terms of design and distance retained from this 
property. Consequently it is considered that this application has been properly assessed 
against the Act and Section 12 of the National Planning Policy Framework and accordingly 
the impact on the conservation area and listed building is considered appropriate. 
 
Local residents are understandably concerned about the impact a new restaurant will have 
on their amenities in terms of increased traffic, noise and disturbance, particularly late at 
night and potential for odour from the restaurant use. Many of the existing businesses in the 
area already use the Piazza Terracina for servicing and deliveries and it is anticipated that 
this will continue with the new use. It will be important that a planning condition restricting 
deliveries be imposed to ensure that the overall primary use of the areas as pedestrian 
space is not compromised and an hours of condition imposed to control late night noise. The 
Highway Officer's comments confirm that the principle of the use in highway terms is 
acceptable suitable to conditions. The impact of the use on occupants living in Riverside is 
considered acceptable subject to suitable conditions regarding restricting on noise and odour 
emissions from the restaurant use.  
 
In summary, whilst the application has resulted in a significant number of objections given 
the popular nature of this space it is understandable that concern is raised to ensure that its 
overall character and appearance is retained. It is considered that this high quality building 
will represent a positive addition to the Piazza Terracina and consequently would represent 
an enhancement of the conservation area particularly given the comments made in the 
conservation area appraisal. Although the site is not identified in the Canal Basin Masterplan 
as a potential development site the scheme, as presented, is considered a positive addition 
to the area and accordingly approval is recommended. 
 
DELEGATION BRIEFING 
 
18 April 2017 - The case officer explained that the application was for a new restaurant at the 
head of the Canal Basin. Given the number of objections received the application would be 
reported to Planning Committee in May. Members were shown a site plan and CGIs of the 
proposed building, which was shown to be freestanding, single storey with a green roof and 
predominantly glazed in appearance. The site is located in the Riverside Conservation area 
and lies in close proximity to the former Maclaines Warehouse, a listed building. Members 
were informed that the site previously received planning consent, over 20 years ago, for a 
two storey restaurant as part of the scheme for the adjacent flats.  
  
To date, 18 objections had been received, principally concerned about the loss of public 
space, impact on the views and odours from the restaurant use. A letter of support had been 
received from the Civic Society. The officer commented that he considered the building to be 
of high quality and this was echoed by members of the Design Review Panel. However the 
decision would need to be made as to whether the loss of the open space in this location 
was appropriate. Members requested that the possibility of a new grassed area being located 
within the immediate vicinity in compensation for the loss of this existing amenity. The officer 
would discuss the matter with the estates and public realm sections and update Members. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
APPROVE subject to the following conditions: 
 
1) A01  -  Time Limit - full 
 
2) A09  -  Materials (1) 
 
3) The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict 

accordance with the submitted details received by the Local Planning Authority on Page 11



17 March 2017 (dwg. nos. 1161/PL03; 1161/PL04; 1161/PL05 & 1161/PL06) as 
modified by other conditions of this consent.  
Reason: In order to ensure compliance with the approved drawings.  

 
4) Pre-commencement condition: No development (including ground works) or 

vegetation clearance works shall take place until a Construction Method Statement 
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
Statement shall provide for: 
a)  The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors. 
b)  Loading and unloading of plant and materials. 
c)  Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development. 
d)  The erection and maintenance of securing hoarding, if appropriate, which shall  be kept clear of graffiti and fly-posting.  
e)  Wheel washing facilities. 
f)  Measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction.  
g)  A scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from construction works, 
 with priority given to reuse of building materials on site wherever practicable. 
h)  No burning on site during construction or site preparation works. 
i)  Measures to minimise noise nuisance to neighbours from plant and machinery. 
j)  Construction working hours and deliveries from 8:00 to 18:00 Monday to Friday,  8:00 to 13:00 on Saturdays and at no time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. 
The approved Statement shall be adhered to throughout the construction period of 
the development. 
Reason for pre-commencement condition: In the interests of the occupants of 
nearby buildings. This information is required before development commences to 
ensure that the impacts of the development works are properly considered and 
addressed at the earliest possible stage. 
 

5) Pre-commencement condition: No development shall take place on site until a full 
investigation of the site has taken place to determine the extent of, and risk posed 
by, any contamination of the land and the results, together with any remedial works 
necessary, have been agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
building shall not be occupied until the approved remedial works have been 
implemented and a remediation statement submitted to the Local Planning Authority 
detailing what contamination has been found and how it has been dealt with 
together with confirmation that no unacceptable risks remain. 
Reason for pre-commencement condition: In the interests of the amenity of the 
occupants of the buildings hereby approved. This information is required before 
development commences to ensure that any remedial works are properly 
considered and addressed at the appropriate stage. 

 
6) A33  -  BREEAM (commercial only) 
 
7) No part of development hereby approved shall be occupied and/or brought into its 

intended use until full details of the kitchen extraction system including siting, size, 
design, a noise assessment and odour control measures have been submitted to 
and approved by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter implemented in 
accordance with the approved details. 
Reason: In the interest of visual and residential amenity and to comply with the 
guidance contained within annex B DEFRA document 'Guidance on the Control of 
Odour and Noise from Commercial Kitchen Exhaust Systems’. 
 

8) The premises and outside seating areas associated with the bar/restaurant shall 
only be used from between 1100hrs to 2300hrs and at no other times unless 
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason: In the interests of residential amenity. 

 
9) The outside seating area shall not be used until details of the design of the tables 

and chairs have been agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and 
thereafter implemented in accordance with approved details.  Page 12



Reason: In the interests of visual amenity. 
 
10) No live or amplified music shall be permitted from the use hereby approved unless 

otherwise agreed, to a specified noise level, in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. No live or amplified music will be permitted within any external areas 
associated with this site. 
Reason: In the interests of residential amenity. 

 
11) A38  -  Archaeology 
 
12) No buildings, plant or machinery shall be erected on the roof of the building hereby 

approved unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason: In the interests of visual amenity. 

 
13) The delivery and servicing of the restaurant use hereby approved shall not be 

carried on other than between the hours of 0900 and 1700 hours and at no other 
times unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason:  So as not to detract from the amenities of the near-by residential property. 
 

14) Prior to commencement of the development, details of secure cycle parking 
provision for the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. Development shall not be occupied until the secure cycle 
parking facilities have been provided in accordance with the submitted details 
Reason: To provide adequate facilities for sustainable transport. 
 

15) No part of the development shall commence until a construction traffic management 
plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
The statement should include details of access arrangements and timings and 
management of arrivals and departures of vehicles. The approved Statement shall 
be adhered to throughout the construction period. Prior to commencement it is 
recommended that the developer consults, and if necessary meets with, the Local 
Highway Authority to establish a safe means of progress. 
Reason: To minimise impacts from construction related traffic on the environment, 

the amenity of local residents/businesses and safety on the public highway. 
 

 
 
 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) 1985 (as amended). 
Background papers used in compiling the report: 
 
Files of planning applications available for inspection from the Customer Service Centre, 
Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter: Telephone 01392 265223 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



  Application Ref: 17/0453/03 
 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO:  PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Date of Meeting: 22 MAY 2017 
Report of:  City Development Manager 
Title:   Delegated Decisions 
 

1 WHAT IS THE REPORT ABOUT 
 

1.1 This report lists planning applications determined and applications that have been 
withdrawn between the date of finalising the agenda of the last Planning Committee 
and the date of finalising this agenda. Applications are listed by ward. 
 

2 
 
2.1 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
3 
 
3.1 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Members are requested to advise the Assistant City Development Manager Planning 
(Roger Clotworthy) or City Development Manager (Andy Robbins) of any questions 
on the schedule prior to the meeting of the Planning Committee. 
 
Members note the report. 
 
PLANNING APPLICATION CODES 
 
The latter part of the application reference number indicates the type of application: 
01 Outline Planning Permission 
02 Approval of Reserved Matters 
03 Full Planning Permission 
04 Works to Tree(s) with Preservation Order 
05 Advertisement Consent 
06 Works to Tree(s) in Conservation Area 
07 Listed Building Consent 
14 Demolition in Conservation Area 
16 Exeter City Council Regulation 3 
17 Lawfulness of Existing Use/Development 
18 Certificate of Proposed Use/Development 
21 Telecommunication Apparatus Determination 
25 County Matter Application 
26 Devon County Council Application 
27 Modification and Discharge of Planning Obligation Regulations 
37       Non Material Amendment 
38      Extension to Extant Planning Consent 
39 Extension - Prior Approval 
40  Office to Dwelling - Prior Approval 
 

3.2 The decision type uses the following codes: 
DREF  Deemed Refusal 
DTD    Declined To Determine 
NLU   Was Not Lawful Use 
PAN    Prior Approval Not Required 
PAR   Prior Approval Required 
PER Permitted 
REF Refuse Planning Permission 
RNO Raise No Objection 
ROB Raise Objections 
SPL Split Decision 
WDN Withdrawn by Applicant 
WLU Was Lawful Use 
WTD Withdrawn - Appeal against non-determination 

  
 
CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Exeter City Council

All Planning Decisions Made and 

Withdrawn Applications Between 11/4/2017 and 11/5/2017

22/05/2017

ALPHINGTON

17/0114/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 20/04/2017

Snow Toyota, Hennock Road Central, Marsh Barton Trading Estate, Exeter, EX2 

8NP

Location:

Extension to workshop bays to enable use for commercial van sized vehicles, 

existing building facade to be re-clad to new brand standards and revised 

operating hours

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0371/03Application Number: 18/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 21/04/2017

9 Orchard Hill, Exeter, EX2 9NDLocation:

Two storey rear extension, decking and replacement shedProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0549/39Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 28/04/2017

13 Ebrington Road, Exeter, EX2 8JQLocation:

Replacememt of Upvc/glass conservatory with bricked structureProposal:

Refuse Planning PermissionDecision Type DEL

17/0404/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 03/05/2017

70 Cowick Hill, Exeter, EX2 9NJLocation:

Raised platform in rear garden.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0570/39Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 08/05/2017

23 Cordery Road, Exeter, EX2 9DHLocation:

Ground floor rear extension Maximum depth: 8 metres Maximum height: 4 

metres Maximum height to eaves: 2.6 metres

Proposal:

Prior Approval Not RequiredDecision Type DEL

Page 1 of 20
Page 19



17/0606/04Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 09/05/2017

The Briars Nursing Home, Crabb Lane, Exeter, EX2 9JDLocation:

TA1 - Oak - Reduce crown by 4 metres, reducing long laterals to appropriate 

secondary branches

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

DURYARD & ST JAMES

17/0315/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 09/05/2017

76 Longbrook Street, Exeter, EX4 6APLocation:

Replacement of sash window with double doorsProposal:

Withdrawn by ApplicantDecision Type

17/0375/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

62 Velwell Road, Exeter, EX4 4LDLocation:

Construction of replacement double garageProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0514/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 04/05/2017

12 Howell Road, Exeter, EX4 4LGLocation:

Remove porch lobby castellations and cap parapet wall, replace porch roof 

canopy, install new timber side gate, enlarge rear flat roof and install vertical 

replacement glazing.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0339/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 18/04/2017

1 Woodbine Terrace, Exeter, EX4 4LJLocation:

Replace existing windows with uPVCProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0569/06Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 13/04/2017

6A Devonshire Place, Exeter, EX4 6JALocation:

Bay Tree - Reduce Height to 4 metresProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 2 of 20
Page 20



17/0583/04Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 13/04/2017

Pennsylvania House, Higher Duryard, Pennsylvania Road, Exeter, EX4 5BQLocation:

Works to oak tree to remove overhanging branches in neighbouring High CornerProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0302/02Application Number: 21/03/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

Land adjacent to, 157 Pennsylvania Road, Exeter, EX4Location:

Reserved matters pursuant to outline approval 14/4716/01 for construction of a 

single dwelling on land West of Pennsylvania Road (Revised Scheme).

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0425/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

The Harrison Building & Peter Chalk Centre,  North Park Road, Exeter, EX4 4QFLocation:

Single storey extension to Peter Chalk building to create new student study 

spaces, along with associated landscaping works and a new single storey study 

space to the existing open courtyard of the Harrison building.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0146/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

31 Union Road, Exeter, EX4 6HULocation:

Rear extensionProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0168/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

12 Hillside Avenue, Exeter, EX4 4NWLocation:

Rear single storey extension.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

EXWICK

17/0431/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

6 Chester Close, Exeter, EX4 2EJLocation:

Proposed two storey side extensionProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 3 of 20
Page 21



17/0511/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 20/04/2017

61a, Gloucester Road, Exeter, EX4 2EELocation:

Extension/Conservatory to rearProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0396/03Application Number: 18/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 19/04/2017

1, Barley Villas, Redhills, Exeter, EX4 1SXLocation:

Revised design - Enlarged two storey rear extension, landscaping of garden area 

with amendments to garden basement design.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0635/06Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 27/04/2017

Hamlyns House, St. Andrews Road, Exeter, EX4 2AFLocation:

T1 - Red Oak - pollard at 4-5 metres above main crown break.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0357/03Application Number: 02/05/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

3 Chelmsford Road, Exeter, EX4 2LNLocation:

Construction of raised deck to rear elevationProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0366/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

2 Harebell Copse, Exeter, EX4 2PELocation:

Two storey side extension, single storey rear extension and front porch 

extension

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0411/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

3 Lincoln Road, Exeter, EX4 2DZLocation:

Proposed single storey rear extension.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 4 of 20
Page 22



15/0870/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

Exwick Sports Hub, Exwick Road, Exeter, EX4 2BQLocation:

Creation of a new external sports pitch (3G artificial grass pitch) with perimeter 

fencing, floodlights, and storage container for maintenance equipment.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type COM

HEAVITREE

17/0516/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 10/05/2017

26 North Avenue, Exeter, EX1 2DULocation:

Removal of outbuilding to rear of No 26; Single storey rear extension; Two storey 

side extension.

Proposal:

Refuse Planning PermissionDecision Type DEL

17/0423/39Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 13/04/2017

57 Whiteway Drive, Exeter, EX1 3ALLocation:

Ground floor rear extension 

Maximum depth: 3.75 metres

Maximum height: 3.75 metres

Maximum height to eaves: 3.75 metres

Proposal:

Prior Approval Not RequiredDecision Type DEL

17/0377/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

6 Third Avenue, Exeter, EX1 2PJLocation:

Replacement single storey rear extensionProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0218/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 03/05/2017

66 Butts Road, Heavitree, Exeter, EX2 5BGLocation:

Construction of conservatory and single storey extension to rear elevationProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0655/18Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

12 Nicholas Road, Exeter, EX1 3ATLocation:

Hip to gable roof extension with rear dormer and porchProposal:

Was lawful useDecision Type WLD

Page 5 of 20
Page 23



17/0392/26Application Number: 18/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 19/04/2017

Ladysmith Junior School, Pretoria Road, Exeter, EX1 2PTLocation:

Change of use of existing single brick built store and utility space to form new 

small group learning environment and utility space.

Proposal:

Raise ObjectionsDecision Type DEL

17/0466/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

67 Whipton Lane, Exeter, EX1 3DLLocation:

Proposed new dwelling on land adjacent to 67 Whipton Lane - Revised plans 

from Planning Consent 16/0900/03

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0533/39Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 21/04/2017

17 Hamlin Lane, Exeter, EX1 2SBLocation:

Proposed single storey extension to side and rearProposal:

Refuse Planning PermissionDecision Type DEL

17/0517/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 25/04/2017

12 Nicholas Road, Exeter, EX1 3ATLocation:

Roof space conversion and provision of ground floor porchProposal:

Withdrawn by ApplicantDecision Type DEL

MINCINGLAKE & WHIPTON

17/0202/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

11 King Arthurs Road, Exeter, EX4 9BBLocation:

Change of use of land to form part of private garden of 11 King Arthurs Road 

and construction of 2 metre high timber fence.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0527/39Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 28/04/2017

8 Fairfield Avenue, Exeter, EX4 8ELLocation:

Single storey rear extensionProposal:

Prior Approval Not RequiredDecision Type DEL

NEWTOWN & ST LEONARDS

Page 6 of 20
Page 24



17/0455/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

Flat 5, 18 Magdalen Road, Exeter, EX2 4TDLocation:

Replace 5 timber windows with uPVCProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0136/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

Nuffield Hospital, Wonford Road, Exeter, EX2 4UGLocation:

Replacement of condensing units and installation of acoustic screeningProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0176/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

23 Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1Location:

Ground floor rear and side-return extension. Consolidation of two flats back into 

one family dwelling and associated works.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0106/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 03/05/2017

86 Polsloe Road, Exeter, EX1 2NFLocation:

Change of use from 8 bedroom to 9 bedroom HMO and replacement rear 

extension/conservatory.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0449/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 08/05/2017

64 East Grove Road, Exeter, EX2 4LXLocation:

A single storey infill extension at the rear of the property, between the tenement 

and boundary wall.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0572/17Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 03/05/2017

40 East John Walk, Exeter, EX1 2EPLocation:

this property has been used as a student shared house since summer of 2006Proposal:

Withdrawn by ApplicantDecision Type

Page 7 of 20
Page 25



17/0075/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

34 Wonford Road, Exeter, EX2 4LDLocation:

Removal of 2 storey rear extension and widening of existing basement kitchen 

fireplace.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0374/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

37 Barnardo Road, Exeter, EX2 4NDLocation:

Single storey rear extension and replacement of large roof light to rear with 

Velux Cabrio Balcony Roof Light

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0574/37Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

Magdalen Court School, Victoria Park Road, Exeter, EX2 4NULocation:

Alterations to boundary wall between dwellings (Non material amendment to 

15/0390/03)

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0528/06Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 19/04/2017

2 Baring Crescent, Exeter, EX1 1TLLocation:

Reduce height of Maple Tree by approximatley 4.5 metres and re-shape.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0373/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 21/04/2017

36 Magdalen Road, Exeter, EX2 4TDLocation:

Insertion of 2 windows and 2 roof lights to side elevationProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0185/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

10 Clifton Hill, Exeter, EX1 2DLLocation:

Internal renovations and alterations to layoutProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 8 of 20
Page 26



17/0186/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

10 Clifton Hill, Exeter, EX1 2DLLocation:

Internal renovations and alterations to layoutProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

PENNSYLVANIA

17/0593/04Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 08/05/2017

Site Office, 25 Lebanon Close, Exeter, EX4 5EWLocation:

T41, oak - shorten back branches over the road by 1.5m to clear 5.2m for vehicle 

clearance. T50, holm oak and T51, yew - shorten back from the road to clear 

5.2m, for vehicle clearance. Reduce height by 1m.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0409/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

36 Armstrong Avenue, Exeter, EX4 5DJLocation:

Rear Extension to DwellingProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0197/03Application Number: 18/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 18/04/2017

21 Elliott Close, Exeter, EX4 5EDLocation:

New infill dwelling on existing plot of 21 Elliott CloseProposal:

Refuse Planning PermissionDecision Type DEL

17/0632/04Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 25/04/2017

87 Greyfriars Road, Exeter, EX4 7BSLocation:

T1 - Cherry - crownlift up to 2.5m

T2 - Oak - remove deadwood

T3 - Monterey Pine - prune branches to give 2m clearance and remove split 

branch at 5m

T4 - Monterey Pine - remove split limb, remove extended limb over walkway

T5 - Monterey Pine - remove encroaching limbs 

T6 - Conifer - Crown lift to 4m

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0610/18Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 28/04/2017

14 Clinton Avenue, Exeter, EX4 7BALocation:

Rear extension, eaves less than 3m, ridge less than 4m, materials similar in 

appearance to main house.

Proposal:

Was lawful useDecision Type DEL

Page 9 of 20
Page 27



17/0645/18Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 03/05/2017

20 Hill Close, Exeter, EX4 6HGLocation:

Demolish existing conservatory, construct new single storey rear extension in its 

place and construct new rear dormer.

Proposal:

Was lawful useDecision Type DEL

17/0535/39Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 28/04/2017

180 Monks Road, Exeter, EX4 7BLLocation:

Proposed conservatory  to rearProposal:

Prior Approval Not RequiredDecision Type DEL

17/0412/03Application Number: 18/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

44 Plassey Close, Exeter, EX4 5HELocation:

Construction of a single storey rear extension which will replace existing smaller 

conservatory

Proposal:

Refuse Planning PermissionDecision Type DEL

PINHOE

16/1523/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 04/05/2017

1 Harringcourt House, 18 Harrington Lane, Exeter, EX4 8PGLocation:

Loft conversion with rooflightsProposal:

PermittedDecision Type COM

16/1524/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 04/05/2017

1 Harringcourt House, 18 Harrington Lane, Exeter, EX4 8PGLocation:

Loft conversion with rooflightsProposal:

PermittedDecision Type COM

17/0417/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 24/04/2017

19 Vennybridge, Exeter, EX4 8JXLocation:

2 storey rear extension.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 10 of 20
Page 28



17/0551/04Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 19/04/2017

13 Bindon Road, Exeter, EX4 9HNLocation:

Fell 1 Oak TreeProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0405/37Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

J Sainsbury Plc, Hill Barton Road, Exeter, EX1 3PFLocation:

Non-material amendment to pp. 16/0399/03 - Relocate GOL service yard approx. 

0.8m to the north.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0426/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

11 Broadparks Close, Exeter, EX4 9HBLocation:

Retrospective application for the retention of raised decking and construction of 

timber car port

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

16/0318/03Application Number: 24/05/2016  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 09/05/2017

Land adj Pinhoe Hoard Public House, Pinhoe Road, Exeter, EX4 8EWLocation:

Erection of part three part four storey building comprising 39 retirement living 

apartments with associated communal facilities car parking access and 

landscaped grounds

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type COM

17/0530/05Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 11/05/2017

Land adj Pinhoe Hoard Public House, Pinhoe Road, Exeter, EX4 8EWLocation:

Erection of corporate signage to safety hoarding, 4 freestanding sign boards and 

8 flags on flagpoles.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

ST DAVIDS

16/1210/03Application Number: 25/10/2016  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

74 Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 2JYLocation:

Demolition of the former Honiton Inn to build a mixed use development scheme 

comprising of a ground floor cafe bar for public use (Use Class A4) with 107 

bedspace student accommodation above including common room, gym, cinema, 

laundry, office and bike stores.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type COM

Page 11 of 20
Page 29



17/0526/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 10/05/2017

2 Upper Paul Street, Exeter, EX4 3NBLocation:

Internal alternations and 2 x new external signsProposal:

PermittedDecision Type PER

17/0591/05Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 10/05/2017

21 Gandy Street, Exeter, EX4 3LSLocation:

1 set of externally illuminated entrance text 1 externally illuminated text to side 

elevation 1 internally illuminated projection sign

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0389/05Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 10/05/2017

250  High Street, Exeter, EX4 3QDLocation:

1 no. Internally illuminated paniflex fascia sign 1 no. Internally illuminated 

projecting roundel sign 1 no. Non illuminated vitreous enamelled branch 

nameplate sign

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0568/05Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 13/04/2017

37-39 Queen Street, Exeter, EX4 3SRLocation:

3 x non-illuminated fascias, 1 x externally illuminated projector, 1 x non 

illuminated suspended logo and 1 x non-illuminated wall mounted aluminium 

panel

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0376/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 18/04/2017

2 Upper Paul Street, Exeter, EX4 3NBLocation:

Change of use from A1 retail to A4 Licensed premisesProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0398/40Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 18/04/2017

2 Charlotte Mews, Pavilion Place, Exeter, EX2Location:

Prior approval for change of use from office to residential (first floor)Proposal:

Prior Approval RequiredDecision Type DEL

Page 12 of 20
Page 30



17/0399/40Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 18/04/2017

2 Charlotte Mews, Pavilion Place, Exeter, EX2Location:

Prior approval for change of use from office to residential (second floor)Proposal:

Prior Approval RequiredDecision Type DEL

17/0071/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 19/04/2017

27a Haldon Road, Exeter, EX4 4DZLocation:

Change of use from maisonette to two flatsProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0385/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 19/04/2017

The Magdalen Chapter Hotel, Magdalen Street, Exeter, EX2 4HYLocation:

Internal alterations - relocate the bar, re-establish the original lounge area, 

remove existing PDR room, new entrance into the restaurant from the corridor 

and addition of slim frame automatic doors within the lobby.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0386/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 19/04/2017

The Magdalen Chapter Hotel, Magdalen Street, Exeter, EX2 4HYLocation:

Internal alterations - relocate the bar, re-establish the original lounge area, 

remove existing PDR room, new entrance into the restaurant from the corridor 

and addition of slim frame automatic doors within the lobby.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

16/0758/03Application Number: 27/09/2016  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 21/04/2017

1 - 6 North Street, 182 -184, 185 & 186, Fore Street, Exeter, EX4 3AXLocation:

Creation of 24 new dwellings (total of 28 dwellings including the existing) within 

vacant building formerly used as retail space. To include 230 square metres of 

extension at the fourth & fifth floors. Retail space to be combined on the ground 

the basement floor.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0387/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 25/04/2017

Unit adjoining Premier Inn, 2 Southernhay Gardens, Exeter, EX1 1SGLocation:

Change of use from A1 to D2 (Assembly and Leisure)Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 13 of 20
Page 31



17/0210/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

9 Little Silver, Exeter, EX4 4HULocation:

SummerhouseProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0211/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

9 Little Silver, Exeter, EX4 4HULocation:

SummerhouseProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0640/05Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

239 High Street, Exeter, EX4 3NZLocation:

One illuminated fascia sign and one illuminated projecting sign.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

ST LOYES

17/0427/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

35 Birchy Barton Hill, Exeter, EX1 3EXLocation:

Proposed external renovations including raising roof by 25mm, replacement of 

rainwater goods and retiling

Proposal:

Withdrawn by ApplicantDecision Type

17/0552/18Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

44 Woodland Drive, EXETER, EX2 7PSLocation:

Single storey extension to rearProposal:

Was not lawful useDecision Type REF

17/0582/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 03/05/2017

5 Cygnet Industrial Units, Heron Road, Sowton Industrial Estate, Exeter, EX2 

7LL

Location:

Change of use from office (B1a) to gym (D2).Proposal:

Withdrawn by ApplicantDecision Type

Page 14 of 20
Page 32



17/0174/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 25/04/2017

2 Whitlow Copse, Exeter, EX2 5NBLocation:

Replacement single storey rear extension.Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0432/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

1 Quarry Park Road, Exeter, EX2 5PLLocation:

2 Storey side extensionProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0367/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

4 Grecian Way, Exeter, EX2 5PFLocation:

Extension above existing garage to provide an extra bedroom and en-suite 

facilities.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0378/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

Gazco Ltd, Osprey Road, Sowton Industrial Estate, Exeter, EX2 7JGLocation:

Installation of Upvc Windows to West and East Elevations of an industrial 

building at first floor level, cut within the steel cladding.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0390/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

9 Lower Hill Barton Road, Exeter, EX1 3ENLocation:

Rear Ground Floor flat roof extensionProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

ST THOMAS

17/0463/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

66 Barley Lane, Exeter, EX4 1TALocation:

Extension to front and relocate steps to the side of the propertyProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 15 of 20
Page 33



17/0264/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

22 Wentworth Gardens, Exeter, EX4 1NHLocation:

Fence along side boundaryProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0408/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 05/05/2017

6 Barley Farm Road, Exeter, EX4 1NNLocation:

Two storey side extension and single storey rear extensionProposal:

Refuse Planning PermissionDecision Type DEL

17/0414/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 05/05/2017

24 Queens Road, Exeter, EX2 9ERLocation:

Construction of conservatory to rear and alterations to ground floor windows at 

rear

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0128/03Application Number: 18/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 02/05/2017

43 Dunsford Gardens, Exeter, EX4 1LNLocation:

Two storey rear extension and deckingProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

TOPSHAM

17/0418/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 04/05/2017

32 Elm Grove Road, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0EQLocation:

Alterations and refurbishment of detached garage including removal of doors 

and insertion of rooflight

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0419/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 04/05/2017

32 Elm Grove Road, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0EQLocation:

Alterations and refurbishment of detached garage including removal of doors 

and insertion of rooflight

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 16 of 20
Page 34



17/0484/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 04/05/2017

45 Fore Street, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0HYLocation:

Internal alterations to basement and staircaseProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0415/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 05/05/2017

66 Lower Wear Road, Exeter, EX2 7BQLocation:

Construction of single storey rear extensionProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0253/03Application Number: 18/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 08/05/2017

Ferryside, Ferry Road, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0JNLocation:

Partial demolition and re-alignment of approx. 8m length of boundary wall and 

formation of two vehicular entrances.

Proposal:

Withdrawn by ApplicantDecision Type DEL

17/0254/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 08/05/2017

Ferryside, Ferry Road, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0JNLocation:

Partial demolition and re-alignment of approx. 8m length of boundary wall and 

formation of two vehicular entrances.

Proposal:

Withdrawn by ApplicantDecision Type DEL

17/0560/18Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 26/04/2017

9 Greatwood Terrace, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0EBLocation:

Single storey rear extensionProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0364/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 28/04/2017

14 The Strand, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0ANLocation:

Single storey conservatory in rear courtyard, 3 no. rooflights to rear roof slope 

and replacement outbuilding in front garden.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 17 of 20
Page 35



17/0365/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 28/04/2017

14 The Strand, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0ANLocation:

Single storey conservatory in rear courtyard, 3 no. rooflights to rear roof slope, 

partial removal of C20th additions, replacement timber fireplace, replacement 

attic staircase and replacement outbuilding in front garden.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0091/07Application Number: 02/05/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 03/05/2017

47 The Strand, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0ASLocation:

Demolition of existing structures and replacement, summerhouse, replacement 

window and internal works.

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type PER

17/0529/06Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 11/04/2017

3 Coysh Square, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0JSLocation:

T1 - Silver Birch - Reduce in height bt 30% and reshape by 20-30% .Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0609/06Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 20/04/2017

5 Higher Shapter Close, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0ARLocation:

3 x silver birch -  fellProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0456/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 21/04/2017

Riverside Cottage, Glasshouse Lane, Exeter, EX2 7BZLocation:

Two storey extension to south east elevation to replace existing conservatory 

(Revision from approved scheme 16/0800/03)

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0457/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 21/04/2017

Riverside Cottage, Glasshouse Lane, Exeter, EX2 7BZLocation:

Two storey extension to south east elevation to replace existing conservatory 

(Revision from approved scheme 16/0800/03)

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 18 of 20
Page 36



17/0476/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 21/04/2017

7 Nelson Close, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0DXLocation:

Temporary change of use of community room to D1 (Library)Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0430/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 10/05/2017

28 Higher Shapter Street, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0AWLocation:

Proposed  renovations to include reduction in size of first floor on north-east 

side, new roof window on north-east roof slope to first floor room, increase in 

height of boundary wall to roadside and new/higher roof to ground floor including 

three roof windows

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0286/07Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 09/05/2017

1 Higher Shapter Street, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0AWLocation:

En-suite toilet at second floor level including installation of roof windowProposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0342/03Application Number: Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

25 Elm Grove Road, Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0EJLocation:

Loft conversion with 1x dormer extension with window and 1 x dormer extension 

with balcony. Ground floor rear extension

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

17/0344/03Application Number: 04/04/2017  00:00:00Delegation Briefing:

Decision Date: 12/04/2017

Sanctuary House, Mount Howe, Exeter, EX3 0BGLocation:

Construction of a new two storey replacement dwelling with roof terrace, 

outbuilding and associated landscaping works

Proposal:

PermittedDecision Type DEL

Page 19 of 20
Page 37



Total Number of Decisions Made:

Local Government (Access to Information) 1985 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling the report:

Files of Planning Applications available for inspection from:

Planning Services, Exeter City Council, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter EX1 1NN

Telephone No: 01392 265223 

 112

Page 20 of 20
Page 38



REPORT TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE    
Date of Meeting: 22 MAY 2017 
Report of:  City Development Manager 
Title:   Appeals Report 
 

Is this a Key Decision? 
No 
 

Is this an Executive or Council Function? 
No 
 

1. What is the report about? 
 

1.1 The report provides Members with information on latest decisions received and new 
appeals since the last report.   

  
2. Recommendation: 

 
2.1 Members are asked to note the report.   
  
3 Summary of Decisions received: 
  
3.1 
 
 

One decision has been received since the last report.   
 
Application No: 15/0713/03 – 6 Bowhay Lane, St Thomas 

 
The appeal at 6 Bowhay Lane has been dismissed. The application was for the 
construction of a detached dwelling in the side garden.  
 
The application was refused on size, massing and position which would harm the 
character and appearance of the street scene.  The inspector concluded that a detached 
two storey dwelling would be inconsistent with the prevailing symmetrical semi-detached 
form of properties nearby. The incongruous form of the dwelling would be exacerbated 
by its close proximity to the single storey garage of No 10 and to the side elevation of No 
6. The development would result in a dwelling which is unduly cramped within its plot 
and would be harmful to the largely consistent character of the area. The Inspector also 
agreed with the Council that the proposal would not be unacceptable in terms of 
overlooking, overbearing and overshadowing to neighbouring amenity.  
 

4. New Appeals: 
  
4.1 Three new appeals have been received: 

 

Application Ref: 16/1379/03 – 35 Sylvan Road.  The proposal was for the construction of a 
detached residential dwelling. 
 

Application Ref: 16/0825/03 – The Villa, Cowick Lane.  The application sought one detached 
house. 
 

Application Ref: 16/1633/03 – 32 Liberty Way. The application sought front and rear dormer 
windows. 
 

CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling the report:  
Letters, application files and appeal documents referred to in report are available for inspection from:  City 
Development, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter 

 
Contact for enquiries 
Democratic Services (Committees) 
Room 2.3. Tel: 01392 265275 

Page 39

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO:  PLANNING COMMITTEE  
DATE OF MEETING: 22 May 2017 
REPORT OF:  Corporate Manager Democratic and Civic Support 
TITLE:               Planning Site Inspections  

 
Is this a Key Decision? 
No 
 
Is this an Executive or Council Function? 
No 
 

1. What is the report about? 
 
1.1 To agree a schedule of dates and rota of Members for site inspection parties. 
 
1.2 Normally inspections will commence at 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

2. Recommendations: 
 
2.1 that the schedule of dates be approved. 

 
 

3. Reason for the recommendation: 
 

3.1 To advice Members in advance of meeting dates  
 

4. Report Details: 
 
 
          Proposed dates and rota for site inspections are:- 
 
 

Tuesday 13 June 2017              Councillors  

 

Tuesday 11 July 2017                Councillors  

 

Tuesday 22 August 2017           Councillors   

 

Tuesday 19 September 2017    Councillors  

 

Tuesday 17 October 2017         Councillors  

 

Tuesday 21 November 2017     Councillors  

 

Tuesday 19 December  2017    Councillors  

 

Tuesday 30 January 2018         Councillors  

 

Tuesday 6 March 2018             Councillors  

 

Tuesday 10 April 2018              Councillors  

 

Tuesday  8 May 2018              To be advised 

 

 
 

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)  
Background Documents  
 
None 
 
 
 
CORPORATE MANAGER DEMOCRATIC AND CIVIC SUPPORT 
12 MAY 2017 
 

Page 42


	Agenda
	5 Planning Application No. 17/0453/03 - Land adj Piazza Terracina, Haven Banks, Exeter
	17 0453 Location Map

	6 List of Decisions Made and Withdrawn Applications
	decdelwardcomm1

	7 Appeals Report
	8 Site Inspections - Rota for visits

